POLICE DEPARTMENT
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

THOMAS J. CAHILL HALL OF JUSTICE
850 BRYANT STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103-4603

EDWIN M. LEE GREGORY P. SUHR
MAYOR CHIEF OF POLICE

January 24, 2013

Ms. Alisa Miller, Clerk

Land Use & Economic Development Committee
Board of Supervisors

City Hall, Room 244

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4694

Dear Ms. Miller:
RE: File No. 130018 — Update of Planning Code Section 785
The San Francisco Police Department has no concerns regarding the deletion of the sunset
provision contained in Planning Code Section 785, and in fact, supports the continuance of the
Excelsior Alcohol Restrict User District as outlined in the cutrent code.
If T can be of further assistance, please contact my office.

Sincerely,

Gee O QLA

GREGORY P. SUHR
Chief of Police
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